10/20/22, 9:00 AM Nunavut Water Board Mail - RE: Back River Project Primary Pond — Goose Site Design Report and Drawings for water licence 2...

"ﬁ NWB Tools Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>
e ‘

RE: Back River Project Primary Pond — Goose Site Design Report and Drawings for
water licence 2AM-BRP1830

Mallon,Stephinie (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC) <Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca> Wed, Oct 19, 2022 at 6:00 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "Walker,Eva (elle, la | she, her) (ECCC)" <Eva.Walker@ec.gc.ca>,
"Small,Jody (ECCC)" <Jody.Small@ec.gc.ca>, "EANorthNU [Yel]" <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>

Good Afternoon,

ECCC has reviewed the documents provided for the Goose Site Design Report and Drawings regarding licence 2AM-
BRP1830, and has no comments.

Thank you,

Stephinie Mallon

(she/her/elle)

Environmental Assessment Officer, Environmental Protection Branch
Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tel: 587-401-0553

Agente d'évaluation environmental, Activités de protection de I'environnement
Environnement et Changement Climatique Canada (ECCC) / Gouvernement du Canada

stephinie.mallon@ec.gc.ca / Tél: 587-401-0553

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Sent: September 23, 2022 10:41 AM

To: Merle Keefe <mkeefe@sabinagoldsilver.com>; Matthew Pickard <mpickard@sabinagoldsilver.com>
Subject: Back River Project Primary Pond — Goose Site Design Report and Drawings for water licence 2AM-BRP1830

Good morning,
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The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt September 23, 2022 of Primary Pond — Goose Site Design Report and
Drawings, attached, for water licence 2AM-BRP 1830, it can also be found at:

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-BRP1831%
20Sabina/3%20TECH/D%20CONST%260PER

Interested parties are invited to submit comments by October 24, 2022.

The Nunavut Water board is aware that a number of web browsers are no longer supporting File Transfer Protocol (ftp). If
you are having difficulty accessing our FTP site you may need to download an FTP application. We have been
recommending the FileZilla Client below to access the files, which is a free and open source application. A link can be
found below:

https://filezilla-project.org/

Regards,

Richard

[Quoted text hidden]
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